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December 4, 1579

Mr, Harold R, Denton, Director
Nuclear Reector Regulation Office
1717 H Street, N.W,

Weshington, B, C, 20555

Dear Mr, Denton:

Attached is a copy of e letter I wrote to President Carter
urging him to use his efforts to get the moratorium Nuclear
Regulatory Commission imposed on construction permits and
operating licences for nuclear power plents lifted. We
think this is unnecessary and surely is further damaging
our economy end way of life,

We hope you and your fellow Commissioners cen see your way
clear to rescind this freeze,

Thanks very much,
Cordially,

Z e Lodvins

Francis MecD, Culver
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Pregident Ji.ry Certer
The Waite Ho.oe
‘-'.lhlhuton, D. c.

Dear Mr, President:

Ve have enouzh problers without heving the Nucleer Reguletory
Cowsigsion 1/ posin~ en urrecessary ond unverrented freeze oo
conetruction sud operstin licenses of nuclesr plents es they
418 lovesber 5, Eiluce the firet nuclesr plsnt bece e opersble
the rocleer inductry has turicd en envieble safely record,

un atehed by other {:duetries end since Three Vile Iclend fur-
ther sefely mcacsurer have, 65 I 8 sire you 8re svare; been
{rple ented,

Tae coet of thiz unnecessery freeze ie sdding to infletion,
trereesing oor foel bille snd tekirg money out of the country
to pay for rore forel:~ oil, Tuilnvs here are touch enouch witne
out thir vunecesrary burden,

I urpe you Lo use your good offices to induce IEC to reecird
this costly irposition which by the veay wes re iected by your

ouwr Preridentisl Conmigsion,

Theck you, !'r, Pregident, for your congiderstiou,

Cordielly,

Frencis YeD, Culver
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